



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

March 9, 2023

Rick Marazzani
c/o Joseph Tully
Tully & Weiss Attorneys at Law
713 Main Street
Martinez, CA 94553
Via email: joseph@tully-weiss.com

No Action Closure Letter: Case No. 2022-00320 Rick Marazzani

Dear Joseph Tully,

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to an anonymous complaint alleging that a website www.floyandrews.com violated the Act’s disclosure provisions. During the Enforcement Division investigation, it was determined your client, Rick Marazzani, was responsible for the website.

The Enforcement Division has completed its investigation and determined the allegation has been disproven. The Act’s advertisement disclosures were not required on the website because Rick Marazzani did not meet the threshold to qualify for a committee. For this reason, we are closing this case without further action.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at MNash@fppc.ca.gov or (916)322-5772

Sincerely,

Marissa Nash

Marissa Nash
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.